
Stacel, Lori

From: isi Hale <hale@wrightibraryorg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23,2021 1034 AM
To: Judy Cook
ce Kiopsch, Norbert Jeremy NewportSamuel N Dorf

Subject: Financial protocols
Attachments: Funds Disbursement Protocol - FINAL approved 3.2221 docx

Judy,

Here's the financial protocols that were passed last night at the Leadership Team meeting. This
can be tacked onto the minutes as an addendum, so if you want, you can just send me the
minutes and I'll combine and turn it into a PDF.

Let me knowifyou need anything else. Thanks so much for taking the minutes.

Kristi

aid

Kristi J. Hale Dicer
Wight Memorial Publ Ubrery
1776 For ils Avenve,
Oakoand, OH 45419.253)
Ofc phone, 937 250-6824 F 937 294.8578
ole@wiohbrors.org | wighlbrarycio

:



0IC Funds Disbursement Protocol

The OIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors shall be
approved at OIC Leadership Team meetings. All expenditures shall be approved in
advance by the Leadership Team, ideally at formal meetings. Expenditures arising
between meetings may be approved by the Leadership Team through unanimous
Vote via email communication; the e-mail approval shall be noted in the meeting
minutes at the next formal meeting.

Upon receiptof vendor invoices, the Treasurer shall execute a payment to the
vendor. If the Treasurer is unavailable, payment may be issued by the OIC
Chairperson. Payments in excess of $1,000 must have the signatures of the
Treasurer and the Chairperson. If either one is unavailable, the Vice Chairperson
may provide the second signature.

The Treasurer and Chairperson shall have access to the bank account and related
statements. The Secretary and City Liaison shall have deposit privileges and the
Treasurer and Chairperson shall be limited to issuing payments.



Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1220 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S Krist Hale (hale@wrightibraryrgludy CookKyle Ramey:Daniel H

Turbenitealy JacksonSamuel Dorfsel, Madelineiloshua D. GreenJeremy NewportLAD
Subject: OIC design corrections afterapril 28

dear colleagues

leigh ann raised the concern about the possibility of designcorrections

after the 28 april meeting with the students; i covered that with jayne

whitaker this morning and she indicated that that would not be a

problem, provided the changes requested are minor (assheandi

anticipate they will be); i also covered with her that our leadership team

would like to listen to the presentation, respond in the moment as we

like BUT reserve our preference for discussing the students’ work after

their presentations and make our decision as to whether we would like to

go with the work of RPS or Post Meridian.

thanks. yours, roger
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Stacel, Lori s—

From: Kist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1229 PM
To: Roger Crum;Klopsch, Norbert Judy Cook Kyle Ramey;Daniel H TurbenHealy

Jackson Samuel Dorfisel, Madeline Joshua D. Greerileremy NewportLAD
Subject: RE: OIC design corrections after april 26

Roger,

1 would imagine thatwe would need torequest changes right away, since students are finishing
the course. Should I set up a virtual meeting for immediately after the presentations? That way,
all leadership in attendance could leave the student classroom and head directly into the
confidential meeting.

Kristi

From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcrum1@udayton.edu)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kis Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.r.com>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools org>; DanielH Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>;

Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com>; Isl, Madeline
<Madeline.ieli@sinclai.edu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-famiy.org>; Jeremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.com>; LAD <ladfulford@gmal com>
Subject: OIC design correctionsafter april 28

[CuTioN: Tis small argnaed rom ouside of the argamizaton Donat clknko penattahments unless you recognize the
sender andknow the content issafe. . _

dear colleagues

leigh ann raised the concern about the possibility of design corrections

after the 28 april meeting with the students; i covered thatwith jayne

whitaker this morning and she indicated that that would not be a problem,

provided the changes requested are minor (as she and i anticipate they will

be); i also covered with her that our leadership team would like to listen

to the presentation, respond in the moment as we like BUT reserve our

preference for discussing the students’ work after their presentations and

make our decision as to whether we would like to go with the work of

RPS or Post Meridian.

2



thanks. yours, roger
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Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rerum@udaytoned>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23,2021 1258 PM

To: ist Hale
ce Kiopsch, Norbert Sud CookiKyle Ramey Dariel H TurbersHealy Jackson;Samuel

Dortisll, Madeline-oshua D. Greenjeremy NewportLAD
Subject: Re: OIC design corrections ater api 28

dear kristi

] thanks. yes, i think that an executive session meeting of the leadership

team, at 1:00 - 2:00 (max) on april 28 wednesday would be the most

efficient way for us to decide on the "winner" between the two student

design firms, get that decision to professor whitaker, and give the

students ample time to make any revisions. i'm game. thanks. yours,

roger

On Tue, Mar 23, 2021 at 12:28 PM Krist Hale <hale @urightlibrary.rg> wrote:

Roger,

| would imagine that we would need to request changes right away, since students are
finishing the course. Should | set up a virtual meeting for immediately after the
presentations? That way, all leadership in attendance could leave the student classroom and
head directly into the confidential meeting.

Kristi

-
From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcrum1@udayton.edu]
Sent:Tuesday, March 23,2021 12:20 PM
To Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oskvood.oh.us>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook
lidypcook@woh.r.com; Kyle Ramey <amey kyle@oakwoodschools org>; Daniel Turben <d.turben@icioud com>;
Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmailcoms; Samuel orf <samuel.dorf@gmai.com>; Isl, Madeline
<Miadeline Jseli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport
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<newporid@yahoo.com; LAD <adiulford@gmailcom>
Subject:OICdesign correctionsafter april 28

en inatedfomoudof the organization. Do not ck inks or open attachments ules you recogni the

senderand now he contentsfe. : : z 4 ke

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

problem, provided the changes requested are minor (as she and i

anticipate they will be); i also covered with her that our leadership team

would like to listen to the presentation, respond in the moment as we

like BUT reserve our preference for discussing the students' work after

their presentations and make our decision as to whether we would like

to go with the work of RPS or Post Meridian.

thanks. yours, roger

s



Stacel, Lori

From: Judy Cook <judygeook@wohr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:39 PM
To: Dan Turben;Healy Jacksonleremy.Newport@rsmus.comludy CookiKyle Ramey:Leigh

AnnFulfordMadeline seliKlopsch, Norbert SRoger CrumSam Dorf
Subject: March 22 Minutes
Attachments: Minute Leadership 3-22-21 docx.

Attached. Correctionswelcome!
Judy

1



OIC Leadership Team Meeting

March 22, 2021

5 P.M. (Virtual)

© Meeting was called to order at 5:01

«Attendance: Hale, Cook Fulford, Jackson, Klopsch, Crum, Turben

«Madeline Iseli moved and Judy Cook seconded that the March 1, 2021

Meeting Minutes be approved. Motion carried.

«Old Business

o A corrected copy of the Bank Account Access and Funds

Disbursement Protocols were reviewed. It was moved by Norb

Klopsch and seconded by Dan Turben that they be approved. Motion

| carried.

| * OIC Funds Disbursement Protocol

* The OIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New

vendors shall be approved at OIC Leadership Team meetings.

All expenditures shall be approved in advance by the

Leadership Team, ideally at formal meetings. Expenditures.

arising between meetings may be approved by the Leadership

Team through unanimous vote via email communication; the

e-mail approval shall be noted in the meeting minutes at the

next formal meeting.

= Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the Treasurer shall execute a

payment to the vendor. If the Treasurer is unavailable,

payment may be issued by the OIC Chairperson. Payments in

excess of $1,000 must have the signatures of the Treasurer and

the Chairperson. If either one is unavailable, the Vice

Chairperson may provide the second signature.

= The Treasurer and Chairperson shall have access to the bank

account and related statements. The Secretary and City Liaison

shall have deposit privileges and the Treasurer and

Chairperson shall be limited to issuing payments.



o April 28 Meeting Planning
= Leigh Ann Fulford led a lengthy discussion regarding the

program for our April general meeting. The discussion focused
on using the talk “The Danger of a Single Story” the basis for
the program

« Theme offers many discussion possibilities
«Appropriate for Oakwood
« Include panel aspartofdiscussion
«Program Committeewillfinalize plans, based on

discussion point, for later review s
© Designing OIC Logo/Branding Campaign

= Roger Crum reported on the two presentation creating a

possible logo for OIC.
= Adate will be set for the Leadership Committee to view and
discuss the proposals

= Tag line suggestions will be sent to us. Comment and
suggestions are requested.

© Communications Strategy and Communications Committee
= Healy Jackson reviewed the material proposed as an outline

for our communication activities
«The Committee agreed that a separate Communications

Committee should be established

Committee Reports
© Programs and Events Committee (Leigh Ann)

= Committee is proceeding to organize a book club
= itis consideringa film club also

o Current Issues Committee (Madeline)
+ The Committee has done basic research regarding the

possibilities of doing a formal community survey
«Burges & Burges would be the agency of choice
«Funding would be needed
«Project would provide valuable information and data

base
« Aninformal on line survey is also being considered



«Leadership Team Reports
© School Liaison (Kyle)

= Kyle reported on school population diversity
«The has been significant increases in diversity inrecentyears

«Leadership Team Meeting Schedule
© A meeting will be scheduleto finalize plans for our April Membership

Meeting
© Adjournmentat 6:34



Stace, Lori —

From: Roger Crum <tcrum1@udayton edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 217 PM
To: Judy Cook
ce Dan TurbenHealy JacksoriNewport, JeremyKyle RameyLeigh AnnFulford;Madeline

IseiKlopsch, Norbert S.Som Dorf
Subject: Re: March 22 Minutes
Attachments: Minute (Crum Suggestions) docx

judy

| well done. here are some suggestions in the attached. thanks. yours,

roger

On Tue, Mar 23,2021 at 1:39 PM Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com> wrote:

Atached. Correctionswelcome!

Judy

:



OIC Leadership Team Meeting
March 22, 2021
5 P.M. (Virtual)

«Meeting was called to order at 5:01
«Attendance: Hale, Cook Fulford, Jackson, Klopsch, Crum, Turben,Newport,

Dorf, Iseli

«Madeline Iseli moved and Judy Cook seconded that the March 1, 2021
Meeting Minutes be approved. Motion carried.

«Old Business
© A corrected copy of the Bank Account Access and Funds

Disbursement Protocols were-wasreviewed. It was moved by Norb

Klopsch and seconded by Dan Turben that theythe document be
approved. Motion carried.

= 0IC Funds Disbursement Protocol
= TheOIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New

vendors shall be approved at OIC Leadership Team meetings.
All expenditures shall be approved in advance by the
Leadership Team, ideally at formal meetings. Expenditures
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
excess of $1,000 must have the signaturesof the Treasurer and
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

program for our-theforthcoming April general meeting. The
discussion focused on using the TEDtalkbyNigerian novelist
Chimamanda NgoziAdichie “The Danger of a Single Story” the
asthebasis for the program

« Theme offers many discussion possibilities
«Appropriate for Oakwood
«Include panel as part of discussion

: «Program Committee will finalize plans, based on
| discussion pointpoints, for later review-s

© Designing OIC Logo/Branding Campaign
= Roger Crum reported on the two-presentationofMarch17,
2021byUniversity of Dayton senior design students who are
creating -a-possible logo/brandingdesigns forthe OIC.
Klopsch,Cook,Ramey,Nelson, and Crum werein attendance.

The studentswill maketheir final presentation to the
LeadershipTeam on April 28from 11:30to1:00 p.m.

+ A date will be set for the Leadership Committee to view and
| discuss the proposalsofApril 28.

= Tag line suggestions wil be sent to us. Comment and
suggestions are requested.

© Communications Strategy and Communications Committee
= Healy Jackson reviewed the material proposed as an outline

for our communication activities

* The Committee agreed thata separate Communications
Committee should be established

* Committee Reports

| © Programs and Events Committee (Leigh Ann Fulford)
+ Committee is proceeding to organize a book club
= itis consideringafilmclubalso

| o Current Issues Committee (Madeline Iseli)

= The Committeehas done basic research regarding the
possibilities of doing a formal community survey

«Burges & Burges would be the agency of choice



© Funding would be needed

* Project would provide valuable information and data

base
«An informal on line survey is also being considered

«Leadership Team Reports

i © School Liaison (Kyle Ramey)

| * Kyle Ramey reported on school population diversity

= The has been significant increases in diversity in recent years

«Leadership Team Meeting Schedule

| © A meeting will be schedule to finalize plans for ourthe OIC's April

Membership Meeting

| «Adjournment at 6:34



Stace, Lori

From: Isel, Madeline <Madelineeli@sinciairedu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 515 PM
To: Daniel H TurbenRoger Crum
ce Krist Hale (hale@virighiibrary.org)Judy CookKlopsch, Norbert S:Kyle Ramey;Healy

Jackson;Samuel DorfJoshua D. Greerjeremy Newport
Subject: RE: OIC: possible tag lines

1,100, like #5.

Madeline J. sell | senior Vice president | Advancement and Regional Strategy.
madeline seli@sinclirdu

Oo COLLEGE

From: Daniel H Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021.9:09 AM
To: Roger Crum <rcrumi@udayton.edu>
ces Krist Hale (hale@wrightiibrary.org) <hale@wrightibrary.org2; Judy Cook <judygcook@wo.rr.com>; Kiopsch,
Norbert5.<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Healy Jackson
<healyjackson@gmail.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmail.com>; sel, Madeline <Madelineseli@sinclair. edu;
Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-famil.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

Roger:

Tagree .... number 5 captures the essence
ofour mission. Nothing in the others that excites me.

Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <rerum! @udaylon.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

'



here below are the possible taglines that the UD student design

firms came up with for us to review. we can accept one of these,

combine several, or propose one entirely of our own

composition. again, these tag lines would be variously used in

visual marketing, perhaps sometimes appearing with the logo,

sometimes not.

of those here, i think #5 is the best (and this was the one that

| appealed most when we met with the students last week; it is

actually a modification of #5 that was based ona suggestion that

norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonderif we couldn't come up with

something just a bit more innovative/interesting. . .

| s0 let's have some email exchange on this and see where this

| goes. thanks. yours, roger

1. Connected. Engaged. Accepted

2. Accept. Engage. Belong

3. Unquestioned Acceptance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong

6. Welcome and Celebrate Community

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebrate

2



Stacel, Lori ———

From: ‘Samuel N Dorf <samueldorf@gmailcom> on behalf of Samuel Dorf <sdorf1
@udayton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 5:19 PM
To: Isel, Madeline
ca Daniel H Turben;Roger CrumKriti Hale (hale@urightibrary.org):ludy CookiKiopsch,

Norbert S:Kyle Ramey;Healy JacksonJoshua D. GreenJeremy Newport
subject; Re: OIC: possible tag lines

really like #5 as well.

s

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2021, at 5:15 PM, Iseli, Madeline <Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu> wrote:

1,100, lke #5.

MadelineJ. Isell | senior Vice President | Advancement and Regional Strategy
madeline seli@sinclar.cdu

amageco2ipe>

From: Daniel H Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:09 AM.
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Ce: Krist Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org) <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;
Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.0rg>; Healy.
Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail com> Isel, Madeline
Madeline lseli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport
<newporjd@yahoo.com>
Sublect: Re: OIC: possible tag lines.

Roger:

Tagree.. . number S captures the essence
of our mission. Nothing in the others that excites me.

3



Dan

Sent from my iPhone

OnMar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <rerum! @udayton.edu> wrote:

| dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible taglines that the UD

student design firms came up with for us to

review. we can accept one of these, combine several,

or propose one entirely of our own

composition. again, these tag lines would bevariously

used in visual marketing, perhaps sometimes

appearing with the logo, sometimes not.

ofthose here, i think #5 is the best (and this was the

one that appealed most when we met with the students

last week; it is actually a modificationof #5 that was

based on a suggestion that norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonder if we couldn't

come up with something just a bit more

innovative/interesting. . .

so let's have some email exchange on this and see

where this goes. thanks. yours, roger

1. Connected. Engaged. Accepted

2. Accept. Engage. Belong

3. Unquestioned Acceptance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong
a



6. Welcome and Celebrate Community

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebrate

s



~ Stacel, Lori -

From: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
Te Roger Crum
ce Kiisti Hal:Judy CookiKiopsch, Norbert S:Kyle Ramey d.urben@icloud.com Samuel

DorfMadeline IseliJoshua D. Greenjeremy Newport
subject: Re: OIC: possible tag ines

Fm not clear. Is the tag ine forthe City of Oakwood orthe OIC? -

1-Connected—Engaged—hccepied
2-hccept—Engage-belong
3Unquestioned-Acceptance
4 A Community Where You Belong
5. A Community Where All Belong(1 the tagline s for the ity)
WelcomeandCelebrateCommunity
-Welcome—Promote—Celebrate

Other options:

Oalowood: A Community Where Diversity s Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Comited to Celebrating Diversity

‘Oakwood:A Community Embracing Diversity

oc taglines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

IC:ACoalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

.



here below are the possible taglines that the UD student design

firms came up with for us to review. we can accept one of

these, combine several, or propose one entirely of our own

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

| actually a modification of #5 that was based on a suggestion

| that norb made).

| i think #5 could work; i just wonder if we couldn't come up with

something just a bit more innovative/interesting. . .

| so let's have some email exchange on this and see where this

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

7



Stacel, Lori

From: Kisti Hale <hale@wrightlbraryorg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2021 913 AM
To: healyjackson@gmail coms, MadelineeremyNewportudy CookKlopsch, Norbert

Kyle Ramey,LAD Roger Crumsdorf1 @udayton eduTurben, D
Subject: FW OIC Diversity Your Reading Lists
Attachments: Black Experience pdf

OIC Leadership team,

See attached Diversity Your Reading: Black Experience reading list put together by WMPL
librarians. They will be working on more lists, such as:
NF/MEMOIR
Black Experience (or African American Experience if you prefer)

Black Experience (films)
LBTQr Experience
Native American Experience
Asian American Experience

FICTION
Multicutural Mystery/Thrillers
Multicultural Romance
Multicultural Sci Fi/Fantasty

Multicultural Historical Fiction

We appreciate your input on the initial list, as well as other topics, such as specific faith groups?
Thank you,
Kristi

:
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiisti Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Healy Jackson;Roger Crum
ce Judy CookiKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Rameyd urben@icloud comSamuelDorf Madeline

Iselijoshua D. Greenleremy Newport
Subject: RE OIC: possible tag lines

Ilike #5 and also Healy’s OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [mailto:healyjackson@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
i Kristi ale<hale @uwrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Norbert Kiopsch

<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf
<samueldorf@gmal.com>; Madeline eli <Madelineseli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-
family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

CAUTION: This emal originated from outside of the organization.Do not click inks or open attachments unlessyou recognize the
sender and know the content is safe

Fm not clear. Ithe tag line forthe Cityof Oakwood or the OIC?

+-Conneeted—Engaged—Accepied
2—Accepi—Engage-—Belong.

3-Unquestioned Acceptance
4. A Community Where You Belong
5. A Community Where All Belong (If the tagline is for the city)
6. Weloomeand CelebrateCommunity
7-Weloome.—Promoe-—Celebrate

Other options:

Oalwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

‘Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

IC tag lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Coalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

1



| On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <rerum! @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

| here below are the possible taglines that the UD student design

firms came up with for us to review. we can accept oneofthese,

combine several, or propose one entirely of our own

composition. again, these tag lines would be variously used in

visual marketing, perhaps sometimes appearing with the logo,

sometimes not.

| ofthose here, i think #5 is the best (and this was the one that

| appealed most when we met with the students last week; it is

actually a modification of #5 that was based on a suggestion that

norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonderif we couldn't come up with

something just a bit more innovative/interesting . . .

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

From: Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10.00 AM
To Krist Hale
ce Roger Crumsludy CoolKlopsch, Norbert S KyleRameyid turben@icloud com Samuel

DorfMadeline Iseljoshua D. Greeneremy Newport
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag nes

1 have anther for you to consider:

oc: Ctiens Enriching Community. I speaksto who weare and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Krst Hale <hale@urightibrary.org> wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [maili:healyjackson@gmailcom)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 20211027 PM
To: Roger Crum <rcruml@udayton.edu>
Ca: Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <udygcook@uoh.rrcom; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@oalwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; d turben@icloud com
Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com; Madeline Ise <Madeline.seli@sinclir.edu> JoshuaD. Green
<loshua@the green family. org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag nes

“CAUTION: This emal originated rom outside of th organization.00not click inks o open attachments ulessyou
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Fn not clear 1s thetaline for the City of Oakwoodo the OIC? -

+~Connected-Engaged—Acepied
2AcceptEngage—Belong

3-Unquestoned-Acceptance
47 A Community Where You Belong
5. A Community Where All Belong (Ifthe tagline is for the city)
WelcomeandCelebrate Community
7--Welcome.Promote Celebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity
3



Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tag lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Coalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <terum] @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible taglines that the UD

student design firms came up with for us to

review. we can accept oneofthese, combine several,

or propose one entirely of our own

composition. again, these tag lines would be variously

used in visual marketing, perhaps sometimes

appearing with the logo, sometimes not.

of those here, i think #5 is the best (and this was the

one that appealed most when we met with the students

last week; it is actually a modification of #5 that was

based on a suggestion that norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonder if we couldn't

come up with something just a bit more

innovative/interesting . . .

50 let's have some email exchange on this and see

where this goes. thanks. yours, roger
4



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

5



Sceblod
From: Roger Crum <rerum1@udaytonedu»
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 940 PM
To: Healy Jackson
ce Kristi HaleJudy CookiKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey.d turben@icloud.comSamuel

DorfMadeline Iseljoshua D. Greenjeremy Newport
Subject: Re: OIC: possibletag lines

dear colleagues:

| i think that healy raises a very good question: is this tag line for the city

| of oakwood or for the OIC? quite clearly it needs to be for the OIC, but in

[ that it needs to be---as healy well reminds us---directly related to the

| identity and work of the OIC and not, by confusion or elision, to the

identity and work of the city of oakwood per se.

so while some of us have expressed support for #5 ("A Community Where

All Belong"), again healy's reminder is that the OIC is not a community

but a community-based group with a growing identity and agenda for

studying, fostering, and celebrating diversity and inclusion.

healy's suggestion, therefore, of "Citizens Enriching Community" begins

to work for me as we truly are NOT the community and city of oakwood

itself but, as healy's suggestion goes, "Citizens Enriching Community."

i think healy is moving in the right direction here, but maybementioning

"citizens" might be misunderstood as implying only oakwood citizens. so

how about simply dropping "citizens" and thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

.



;

thoughts? yours, roger

© OnWed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyiackson@email.com> wrote:
© Ihave anotherforyou to consider:

] IC: Citizens Enriching Community. (t speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org> wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [mailtohealyjackson@gmail. com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum @udayton.edu>
Ce: Kristi Hale<hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey yle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud.com;
‘Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmailcom>; Madeline ell Madeline Jsei@sinclairedu>; Joshua D. Green
<ioshua@the-green-famil.org>; Jeremy Newport <pewporid@yahoocom>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines
i,
“CAUTION: This emai originated from outside of the organization. D0 not click inksoropen attachments unless
You recognize the sender and know the content iaf.

1m not clear. Ithetag line for theCityofOakwood or theOIC? -

1-Comecied—Bngaged—Aceepied
2-Accept—Engage-Belong
3.-Unquestioned-Aceepiance
4” A Community Where You Belong
5. A Community Where All Belong (If the tagline i for the city)
6. WelcomeandCelebrate Community
7.-Welcome.—Promote--Celebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity isCelebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity

‘Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OICtaglines

‘Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity
’



OIC: A Coalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <tcruml@udayton.cdu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible taglines that the UD

student design firms came up with for us to

review. we can accept one of these, combine several,

or propose one entirely of our own

composition. again, these tag lines would be

variously used in visual marketing, perhaps

sometimes appearing with the logo, sometimes not.

ofthose here, i think #5 is the best (and this was the

one that appealed most when we met with the

students last week; it is actually a modification of #5

that was based on a suggestion that norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonderifwe couldn't

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

9



Stacel, Lori —y

From: DanielHTurben <d.urben@icloudcom>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:28 PM
To: Roger Crum
ce Healy JacksoniKristi HaleiJudy CookKlopsch, Norbert S:Kyle Ramey:Samuel

Dorf; Madeline IseliJoshua D. Greenjeremy Newport
Subject: Re: OIC: possible taglines

Well doneHealy... | could supporteither
~~ CitaensEnicing Community or Enriching Community For Al

Sent frommyiPhone

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum @udayton.edu> wrote:

| dear colleagues:

| i think that healy raises a very good question: is this tag line for

the city of oakwood or for the OIC? quite clearly it needs to be

for the OIC, but in that it needs to be---as healy well reminds

us-—--directly related to the identity and work of the OIC and

not, by confusion or elision, to the identity and work of the city

of oakwood per se.

so while some of us have expressed support for#5 ("A

Community Where All Belong"), again healy's reminder is that

the OIC is not a community but a community-based group with

a growing identity and agenda for studying, fostering, and

celebrating diversity and inclusion.

healy's suggestion, therefore, of "Citizens Enriching

Community" begins to work for me as we truly are NOT the

community and city of oakwood itself but, as healy's suggestion

goes, "Citizens Enriching Community."

0



i think healy is moving in the right direction here, but maybe

mentioning "citizens" might be misunderstood as implying only

oakwood citizens. so how about simply dropping "citizens" and

thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healylackson @gmail.co> wrote:
| have anotherfor you to consider

Oc: Citizens Enriching Community. (1 speaks to who weare andourmission)

On Mar 24,2021, at 9:40 AM, Krist Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org> wrote:

1 like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [mailto:healyiackson@gmall com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udaytonedu>
Gc: Krist Hale<hale@wrightibary.o> Judy Cook <iudygcool@uohrr.com>; Norbert
Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Ke Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>; d.turben @icloud com; Samuel Dorf
“samuel dorf@gmall com>; Madeline sel <Madeline.seli@sincar.edu Joshua D.
Green <ioshua@the-green family. org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible ta lines

CAUTION: This email originated from outsideof the organization. Do not click links or open z

attachments unless you recognize th sender and know the content safe

Pim not clear, thetag ine for the Cityof Oakwood or the OIC? -

+-—Comneted—Engaged—Accepied
2Accept-EngageBelong
3Unquestoned-Accepiance

4” A Community Where You Belong
n



5. A Community Where All Belong (If the tagline is or the city)
6. Welcomeand Celebrate Community
7.-Weleome.-Promote-—Celebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celcbrated

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

On Mar 23,2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<rorum1 @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible taglines that the

UD student design firms came up with for

us to review. we can accept one of these,

combine several, or propose one entirely of

our own composition. again, these tag lines

would be variously used in visual

marketing, perhaps sometimes appearing

with the logo, sometimes not.

of those here, i think #5 is the best (and this

was the one that appealed most when we

met with the students last week; it is

2



actually a modification of #5 that was based

on a suggestion that norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonder if we

couldn't come up with something just a bit
more innovative/interesting . . .

50 let's have some email exchange on this

and see where this goes. thanks. yours,

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



Stacel, Lori —

From: Kyle Ramey <rameyyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 8:11 AM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert SKisti Hale
Subject: Fad: OIC: possibletag lines

| Kista Norb,
Did not want tostir thelargergroupbut does "enriching" srkeeither of you a privileged ors tht just me?Canput
outon the table but if it was just me then I'l hold it.
Kyle

Or. Kyle Ramey
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

ee Forwarded message
From: Roger Crum <rcrum@udayton.edu>
Date: Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 9:40 PM
Subject Re: OIC: possible tag ines
To: Healy Jackson <healackson@gmail.com>
Ce: Krist Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org>,Judy Cook <ludygcook@woh.tr.com>, Norbert Klopsch
<Klopsch@oalkwood.oh.us», Kyle Ramey <amey.kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>, d.turben@icloud com
“.turben@icloud com, Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmailcom, Madeline Isel <Madeline lsli@sinclir.edu> Joshua
0. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>, Jeremy Newport <pewporid @yahoo.com>

dear colleagues:

i think that healy raises a very good question: is this tag line for the city

of oakwood or for the OIC? quite clearly it needs to be for the OIC, butin

that it needs to be---as healy well reminds us---directly related to the

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

i think healy is moving in the right direction here, but maybe mentioning

; "citizens" might be misunderstood as implying only oakwood citizens. so

how about simply dropping "citizens" and thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com> wrote:
have another for you to consider:

oC: Citizens Enriching Community. (1t speaks towho we are and ourmission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@uwrightibrary.org> wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [mailt:healyjackson @gmailcom)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
Tos RogerCrum <rcrum1 @udayton.edu>
Ce: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> Judy Cook <fudygcook@ohrrcom>; Norbert Klopsch
<Klopsch@alwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud com;
Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.coms; Madeline sel <Madeline.seli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green
<joshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

1s



CAUTION: Tris emall originatedfrom outside ofth organization. 00not click inks o open attachmentsunless
You recognize the sender and knowthe contents safe.

Fim ot clear. 1 thetag Tne for the Ciyof Oakwoodor the OIC? -

4--Connected—Engaged—Accepted
2-Accept—Engago-Belong

3--Unquestioned Acceptance
47 A Community Where You Belong

| 5. A Community Where Al Belong(If the tagline is for the city)
| 6.WelcomeandCelebrate Community

7-Welcome.-Promoie--Celebrate

Other opions:

‘Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tg lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Coslition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum<rerum! @udaylon.edu> wrote:

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

v



Stacel, Lori

From: Kyle Ramey <rameyyle@oskwoodschools org>
sent: Thursday, March 25,2021 527 AM
Te Kiopsch, Norbert .
ca Krist Hale
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag fines

we
Or. Kyle Ramey
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

On Th, Mar 25, 2021 at 9:23 AM Klopsch, Norbert.<Klopsch@oskwood.oh.us> wrote:

Kyle,

Totally agree... “enriching” is not a good word for us. | also don’t like the word “belong”. It
think it sounds too prescriptive.

| like where Healy and Roger are generally taking us. to zero in on something clearly focused
on the mission and purposeofthe OIC.

1 think something along the lines of “Building Community for All” is heading in the right
direction.

Norb

Norberts. Klopsch



Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Kyle Ramey <amey kyle@oaluwoodschools.org>
Sent Thursday, March 25, 2021 9:11 AM

© Tot Klopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oalowood.oh.us>; Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
© Subject: Fwd: OIC: possible tag ines

Keisi& Norb,

Did not want to sir the larger group but does “enriching” strike eitherofyou as privileged ori that just me? Can put
out on the table but if twas just me then Il hold it

Kyte

Or. Kyle Ramey

Superintendent

OakwoodCitySchools

rr Forwarded message
From; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Date: Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 9:40 PM
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines
To: Healy Jackson <healyackson@gmail.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>, Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rrcom>, Norbert Kiopsch
‘<lopsch@oskuood.oh.us> Kyle Ramey <ramey.yle@oaluwoodschoolsorg>, dturben@icloud.com
<4 trsen@icloud.coms, Samuel Dorf <samueldorf@gmail com, Madeline Ise <Madeline seli@sinclair.edu>, Joshua
5. Green <oshua@the-green-family.org>, Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>

9



dear colleagues:

i think that healy raises a very good question: is this tag line for the city

of oakwood or for the OIC? quite clearly it needs to be for the OIC, but

in that it needs to be---as healy well reminds us---directly related to the

identity and work of the OIC and not, by confusion or elision, to the

identity and work of the city of oakwood per se.

| so while some of us have expressed support for #5 ("A Community

Where All Belong"), again healy's reminder is that the OIC is not a

| community but a community-based group with a growing identity and

agenda for studying, fostering, and celebrating diversity and inclusion.

| " K
[ healy's suggestion, therefore, of "Citizens Enriching Community" begins

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

»



Expanding Community through Engagement

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmai.com> wrote:

Ihave another for you to consider:

OIC: Citizens Enriching Community. it speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@uwrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Ilike #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [mailto:healyjackson@gmail.com}

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021. 10:27 PM
Tos RogerCrum<rcrum]@udayton.edu>
Cet Kristi Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Norbert Klopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oalwoodschoolsorg>;durben@icoudcory;
Samuel Dorf <samueldorf@gmail.com; Madeline ell <Madeline.sel@sinclaidu Joshua .
Green <ioshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible ag lines

“CAUTION: This emal originated rom outside of th organization.00not click Inks of open attachments unless
you recopite th sener and know the contents af.

n



Pim not clear. Is the tag line for the CityofOakwood or the OIC? -

1. Connected: Engaged—Aceepied

2-Aecept—Engage-Belong.

3-Unquestioned-Acceplance
|

4. A Community Where You Belong.

5. A Community Where All Belong (Ifthe tagline is for the city)

6.-WelcomeandCelebrateCommunity

7Welcome--Promote-Celebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Commilted to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tag lines.

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Coalition Committedto Celebrating Diversity

2



On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <rerum] @udayton.cdu> wrote:

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

students last week; it is actually a modification of#5

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

x



Stacel, Lori

From: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Thursday, March25, 2021 1008 AM
To: Roger Crum
ce Kis Haleudy CookiKiopsch, Norbert S:Kyle Rameydturben®@icloud.comSamuel

DorfMadeline Isefjoshua . Greeneremy Newport
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

More thoughts:

suggested the words, “Citizens” to drive the point that weare a citizen-driven organization

Ideally, shouldn't the logo/tagline complimentorat east interplay with one another? For example, with one possible
logo that incorporates anything that looks like our often-used “0”oroak tree motif, the tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion
could work. In short, we may wait to make a final decision about the tagline until after we see the logo designs.

Roger, have you previewed the students’ designs? Are they City of Oakwood orOIC focused?

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <tcrumi @udayton.edu> wrote:

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

us—--directly related to the identity and work of the OIC and

not, by confusion or elision, to the identity and work of the city

of oakwood per se.

so while some of us have expressed support for #5 ("A

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

=



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

i thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

Growing Community for All (depending on logo design) or Growing Inclusion (The
word Inclusion wouldn't be used if it appeared in the logo design.)

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AMHealy Jackson <healyiackson @gmail.com> wrote:
| have another for you to consider

Oc: Citizens Enriching Community. (i speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale @wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From:Healy Jackson [mailto:healyjackson@gmail.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Ce: Krist Hale<hale@urightlbrary.og> Judy Cook <fudygcook@wohrr.com>; Norbert
Kiopsch <opsch@oakuood.oh.us; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oalowoodschoolsrg>; d urben@icloud com; Samuel Dorf
“samuel dorf@gmail.com>; Madeline lsli <Madelineseli@sincairedu>; Joshua D.
Green <ioshua@thegreen familyorg>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

»



CAUTION: Thisemall originated from outside of the organization. Dont cick inks or open
Stihventssnes youtassgrizethestates rdinte he sonientls sie:

Fim not ele. I the tag ine for the CityofOakwood or the OIC? -

+Conneoted-_Engaged—Acepied
2Accept Engager Belong
3Unquesioned-Acceplance

4 A Community Where You Belong
5. A Community Where All Belong (I th tagline is for the city)
6.-WelcomeandCelebrate Community
Welcome.Promoie.-Celabrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community tha Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tag lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Celebrating Diversity

IC: A Conition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar23,2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<reruml@udayton.edu> wrote:

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

ofthose here, i think #5 is the best (and this

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

so let's have some email exchange on this

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

From: ist Hale <hale@righlibraryorg>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 10:10 AM
Tos Kye Ramey:Kiopsch, Norbert S
Subject RE: OIC: possible tag lnes

Agreed

From: Kyle Ramey [maitoiramey.kyle@akwoodschools.ore)
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 9:27 AM
Tos Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Cai Krist Hale <hale@virightibrary.org>
Subject: Re: OIC: possble tag nes

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not cick inks or openattachmentsunless you recognize the
Sender and know the conten is safe.

agreed

Dr. Kyle Ramey

Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 9:23 AM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch(@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Kyle,

Totally agree... “enriching” isnot a good word for us. 1also don't ike the word “belong”. It
think it sounds too prescriptive.

like where Healy and Roger are generally taking us... 0 zero in on somethingclearly focused
on the mission and purposeof the OIC.

1 think something along the lines of “Building Community for AI” is heading in the right
direction.

»



Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 9:11 AM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: Fwd: OIC: possible tag lines

Kristi & Norb,

Did not want to sir the larger group but does "enriching" strikecitherofyou as privileged or is that just
me? Can put out on the table but ifit was just me then I'l hold it

Kyle

Dr. Kyle Ramey

Superintendent

Oakwood City Schools

»



—rrreren Forwarded message ---------
From: Roger Crum <rerum|@udayton.edu>
Date: Wed, Mar 24, 2021 a1 9:40 PM
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines
“To: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>, Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>, Norbert Klopsch
<Klopseh@oakwood.oh.us>, Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>, d.turben@icloud.com
<d urben@icloud.com>, Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorfi@gmail.cony>, Madeline Iseli
<Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.cdu>, Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>, Jeremy Newport
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

Where All Belong"), again healy's reminder is that the OIC is nota

community but a community-based group with a growing identity and

agenda for studying, fostering, and celebrating diversity and inclusion.

healy's suggestion, therefore, of "Citizens Enriching Community" begins

to work for me as we truly are NOT the community and cityofoakwood

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

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail com> wrote:

Ihave another for you to consider:

OIC: Citizens Enriching Community. (It speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@urighlibrary.org> wrote:

Ilike #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [mailto-healyjackson@email.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rerum| @udaylon.cdu>
Ce: Kristi Hale <halc@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>; Norbert
Klopsch <Klopseh@onkwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf
<samuel dorf{@ gmail.com>; Madeline Iseli <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.cdu>; Joshua D. Green
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<joshua@the-preen-family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

“CAUTION: This email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not click inks or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is sae.

Pm not clear. I th tag fine for the Cityof Oakwood or the OIC? =

, :| +Conneated-—Engaged—Accepied

2-Accept-Engage—Belong

3-Unquestioned-Acseptance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong (I the tagline is for the city)

WelcomeandCelebrate Community

Welcome.Promote Celebrate

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

IC: A Coalition CommittedtoCelebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum <rcrum] @udayton.cdu> wrote:

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

From: Roger Crum <rerum@udayton.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 1224 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert .
ce Healy Jacksoniisti Hale:Judy CookKyle Ramey.d urben@icioudcom Samuel

DorfMadsline Iseltloshua D. Greeneremy Newport
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag ines

dear colleagues:

thanks norb for offering another possibility. i think "citizensbuilding

community for all" is promising. i was also thinking that we might like to

consider the tagline being composed strictly of action verbs reflective of

what the OIC does/will do. something like:

Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

or some other combination of action verbs.

just another thing to put into the mix.

yours, roger

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 11:30 AM Klopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Healy,

like your thinking.

The draft logos are most certainly, and appropriately, OIC focused.

%



The words “belong” and “enrich” bother me. Tome,“belong” sounds somewhat prescriptive,
and “enrich” could be taken as going in the direction of physical wealth or maybe even
elitist... maybe???

How about: “Citizens Building Community for All"?

also agree that making a final decision on the tag line is best done in conjunction with
finalizing the logo.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

-
From: Realy Jackson <healiackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 1008 AM
os Roger Crum<rcrum] @udayton.edu>
et Kristi Hale<hale@urightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>; Klopsch, Norbert.
“Klopsch@oalewood oh.us>; KyleRamey <ameykyle@oakuwoodsehools rg; dturben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf
“samueldorf@gmai.coms; Madeline sli <Madeline seli@sinclairedu; Joshua D.Green <joshua@the-green:
familyorg>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OI: possible ag lines

More thoughts:

1 suggested the words, “Citizens” to drive the point that we are a citizen-driven organization.

w



Ideally, shouldn't the logo/tgline complimentorat least interplay with one another? For example, with one possible
logo that incorporatesanything that looks ike our often-used “0” oroak tree motif the tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion
could work. In short, we may wat to make afinaldecision about the tagline until after we see the logo designs.

Roger, have you previewed the students’ desigas? Are they City of OakwoodorOIC focused?

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

j dear colleagues:

i think that healy raises a very good question: is this tag line

for the city of oakwood or for the OIC? quite clearly it needs to

be for the OIC, but in that it needs to be---as healy well

/ reminds us---directly related to the identity and work of the

OIC and not, by confusion or elision, to the identity and work

| of the city of oakwood per se.

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



community and city of oakwood itself but, as healy's

suggestion goes, "Citizens Enriching Community."

i think healy is moving in the right direction here, but maybe

mentioning "citizens" might be misunderstood as implying only

oakwood citizens. so how about simply dropping "citizens"

and thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

Growing Community for All (depending on logo design) or Growing Inclusion (The
word Inclusion wouldn't be used ifit appeared in the logo design.)

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healackson@gmail.com> wrote:

1 have anotherfor you to consider

IC: Citizens Enriching Community. (t speaks to who we are and our mission)

»
|



On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale @wrightiibrary.org> wrote:

1 like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson (mailto:healyjackson@gmail.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Ce: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;
Norbert Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf
<samuel.dorf@gmail.com>; Madeline Iseli <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D.
Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>

| Suet Re OIC pose ag nes

‘CAUTION: This emal originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize thesender and know the content s safe.

Fm not clear. I the tag line for the CityofOakwood or the OIC? -

+-Connected—Bngaged—Accepled

2-Acoept—Bngage-Belong

3-UnquesiionedAcceptance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong(If the tagline is for the city)

6Welcomeand CelebrateCommunity.

7-Welcome-—Promote.-Celebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

“



Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Commited to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tg lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Coalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23,2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum

<rerum] @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible taglines that the

UD student design firms came up with for
“



us to review. we can accept oneofthese,

combine several, or propose one entirely of

our own composition. again, these tag

lines would be variously used in visual

marketing, perhaps sometimes appearing

with the logo, sometimes not.

of those here, i think #5 is the best (and

this was the one that appealed most when

we met with the students last week; it is

actually a modification of #5 that was

based on a suggestion that norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just wonderifwe

couldn't come up with something just a bit

more innovative/interesting . . .

s0 let's have some email exchange on this

and see where this goes. thanks. yours,

roger

1. Connected. Engaged. Accepted

2. Accept. Engage. Belong

3. Unquestioned Acceptance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong
«2



6. Welcome and Celebrate Community

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebrate

“


